

Jacob Paget

From: Neil Deans S 9(2)(a)
Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2024 3:56 pm
To: Rob Schick; Madeleine Berry
Cc: Meredith Lawry; Phelan Pirrie; Joel Lauterbach; Listed Projects
Subject: RE: [IN-CONFIDENCE]Feedback on FTA#252 - Future Knowledge Hub Project requested

Thanks Rob

As advised, given the lack of specific information provided, even on further request, we are uncertain as to which land the application applies to. Accordingly, we are not able to assess this application as to whether it would be eligible or not for Fast Track consideration without more specific information.

Recommending that such applications be considered for Schedule 2B would seem appropriate in such cases. Thanks for passing this on to the Panel.

Regards

Neil Deans

Advisor – RM Reform

Department of Conservation—*Te Papa Atawhai*

S 9(2)(a)

www.doc.govt.nz

Conservation leadership for our nature

Tākina te hī, tiakina te hā, o te ao tūroa

From: Rob Schick S 9(2)(a)
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:34 PM
To: Madeleine Berry S 9(2)(a); Neil Deans S 9(2)(a)
Cc: Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(a); Phelan Pirrie S 9(2)(a); Joel Lauterbach S 9(2)(a); Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: [IN-CONFIDENCE]Feedback on FTA#252 - Future Knowledge Hub Project requested

Kia ora Neil,

Thanks for taking the call and talking through this particular application. As discussed, the project does not specify what parcels of land make up the project, apart from a broad description that it would be over a few blocks within Whangārei. The applicant will not be able to specify what parcels make up the project if a request is made to them, as the land can't be identified until after consultation has occurred. We're therefore unable to confirm whether the application is eligible or not, and we would be provided advice that the project should be considered as a 2B project.

If you're able to confirm that DoC is unable to complete their review without this information, we would include that advice too to make the case it's considered as a 2B project.

Please add any other points to this email chain that you want me to capture in this project's assessment.

Rob

From: Madeleine Berry S 9(2)(a)
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:11 PM
To: Neil Deans [EXTERNAL] (DOC) S 9(2)(a)
Cc: Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(a); Phelan Pirrie S 9(2)(a); Joel Lauterbach S 9(2)(a); Rob Schick S 9(2)(a); Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: [IN-CONFIDENCE]Feedback on FTA#252 - Future Knowledge Hub Project requested

Apologies Neil – yes received

Rob – this is one of your applications can you advise approach re provided information

Thanks very much

From: Neil Deans S 9(2)(a)
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:08 PM
To: Madeleine Berry S 9(2)(a)
Cc: Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(a); Phelan Pirrie S 9(2)(a); Joel Lauterbach S 9(2)(a)
Subject: FW: [IN-CONFIDENCE]Feedback on FTA#252 - Future Knowledge Hub Project requested

Hi Madeleine

I tried to call you at the number on your email, without success.

We are unable to process this application as we were only sent sketchy information as to the proposed location, and requested better information as below.

Please advise if you can provide more information, and we will then respond.

Happy to discuss.

Neil Deans

Advisor – RM Reform

Department of Conservation—*Te Papa Atawhai*

S 9(2)(a)

www.doc.govt.nz

Conservation leadership for our nature

Tākina te hī, tiakina te hā, o te ao tūroa

From: Neil Deans
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 4:50 PM
To: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>
Cc: Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(a); Phelan Pirrie S 9(2)(a)
Subject: RE: [IN-CONFIDENCE]Feedback on FTA#252 - Future Knowledge Hub Project requested

Hi team

We are unable to effectively process this as the map information is insufficient to determine if there is public conservation land in scope. Could more information as to the project's precise location be provided?

Regards

Neil Deans

Advisor – RM Reform

Department of Conservation—*Te Papa Atawhai*

s 9(2)(a)

www.doc.govt.nz

Conservation leadership for our nature

Tākina te hī, tiakina te hā, o te ao tūroa

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 1:10 PM

Subject: [IN-CONFIDENCE]Feedback on FTA#252 - Future Knowledge Hub Project requested

Kia ora

This listed project application is for FTA#252 - Future Knowledge Hub Project

The project has triggered your criteria for consultation.

Could you please provide comment on:

- whether the project requires any other related approvals from your agency
- if you are aware of anything that would render the project ineligible under clause 18 of the Bill
- if you are aware of any Treaty settlement matters which relate to the project site – such as local protocols
- any other relevant matter?

If possible, could you please provide your feedback by COB 26 June 2024. We understand you have a large number of assessments to get through do keep in touch if you need extra time with any specific application.

Please let me know if there is anything I can do to assist.

Ngā mihi nui

MfE Listed Projects team

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the inconvenience. Thank you.

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the inconvenience. Thank you.